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QUESTION 1

How many classes of telecommunications administration are there? 

A. 3 

B. 4 

C. 5 

D. 6 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 2

One interior TTY must be provided at locations defined as public accommodations with ________ or more pay
telephones. 

A. One 

B. Two 

C. Four 

D. Six 

E. Eight 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

The CP can be used as a TP for under the carpet cabling. 

A. False 

B. True 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 4

ICT project installation issues that require coordination with mechanical, electrical and/or other "trades" can be BEST
accomplished by 

A. coordinating with the job site supervisors 

B. issuing an RFI to the General/Prime Contractor 



C. texting or calling the General/Prime Contractor 

D. issuing a Change Order 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 5

An organization is embarking on a new program aligned with its strategic objectives The new program has a High level
of risk due to the rapidly changing technical landscape in which the organization operates The organization has mature
program management capabilities, as measured by its resources, intellectual assets, and management processes. 

Given the organization\\'s history of delivering successful programs, what should the program manager do as part of the
planning process? 

A. Interview the program managers and stakeholders of previous programs to learn from their experiences. 

B. Review the organization\\'s strategic objectives risk tolerance and compliance processes, which may provide
knowledge about past programs 

C. Consult the repository developed as part of the organization\\'s knowledge management initiative to capture best
practices and lessons learned 

D. Hire independent industry specialists and subject matter experts (SMEs) to provide additional information about
market trends and uncertainties m the external environment 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 6

An is responsible for the detailed design of new systems and/or the integration of a design into an existing system. 

A. True 

B. False 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 7

Exhibit: 



What does this international symbol stands for? 

A. Teletypewriter/text telephone 

B. Public internet station 

C. Public telephone 

D. Public telephone with a shelfette 

E. Public telephone with access to high-speed internet connection 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 8

A program manager has four projects pending approval Senior management asks the program manager to identity a
project for potential elimination based on the return on investment. The program manager has the following information
to guide and support the decision. 

Which project should the program manager select to be cancelled? 

A. Project A 

B. Project B 

C. Project C 

D. Project D 



Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 9

Rolling objects create what type of load on an access flooring system? 

A. Dynamic 

B. Impact 

C. Static 

D. Physical 

E. Virtual 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 10

The program manager wants to ensure that a program contributes to shareholder value. The program manager should
verify alignment with which of the following? 

A. Program charter 

B. Organizational structures and policies 

C. Organizational strategic objectives 

D. Program governance plan 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 11

External resources are required for a program. The program manager receives bids from multiple vendors and presents
the top vendor to the program governance board. One program governance board member asks the program manager
to select a vendor that was dismissed early in the selection process because they were not on the approved vendor list
The program manager learns that this program governance board member has a personal connection to this vendor 

What should the program manager do? 

A. Add the vendor to the approved list 

B. Report an ethics violation 

C. Agree to engage the vendor due to the program governance board member\\'s program influence 

D. Initiate a new vendor selection bid process 

Correct Answer: B 



 

QUESTION 12

The program manager takes over a poorly performing program After a review of the documentation and interviews with
the program sponsor, stakeholders and program constituents, the program manager realizes that the program is not
aligned with the corporate/organizational goals. The program manager must realign the constituent protects and
components to meet the program\\'s needs 

What action should the program manager take to realign the program? 

A. Assess the program schedule and determine how to maintain all projects and components within the program 

B. Discuss the situation with the program stakeholders and let them decide which projects to accelerate and which to
close 

C. Discuss the situation with the program sponsor(s) and let the sponsor(s) make the decision as to which projects to
accelerate and which to close 

D. Develop a change request to present to the governance board, accelerate some projects, close some projects and
reassign some resources 

Correct Answer: C 
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